

Illinois Department of Public Health Attn: Supervisor, Central Office Operations Section Division of Health Care Facilities and Programs 525-535 West Jefferson Street Springfield, IL 62761-0001 November 12, 2021

Re: Changes in personnel

Dear Supervisor:

Please be advised that there is a change in personnel at the Hope Clinic for Women, Ltd..: Effective November 10, 2021, Rebecca Wilson, RN became the *Supervising Nurse*. Rebecca has been working with Hope Clinic as a full time RN since July 2018. She has an excellent nursing background and experience in gynecology nursing. Please see her attached resume.

Sincerely,

Erin King, MD
Executive Director

# Rebecca L. Wilson email beca@hopeclinic.com

Revised 11-10-21

### Work Experience

RN at Hope Clinic for Women July 2018-current 1602 21<sup>st</sup> St. Granite City, IL (618) 451-5722

Women's Advocate at The Women's Safe House August 2017-July 2021 Location confidential (314) 772-4535

Travel ER RN with Medical Staffing Solutions January 2017-July 2017 9700 IN-57 A Evansville, IN 47725 (812) 469-6877

SSM St. Mary's ER Staff Nurse, August 2014-present 6420 Clayton Road Richmond Heights, MO 63117 (314) 768-8360

Planned Parenthood of the St Louis Region RN, Reproductive Health Services August 2013-June 2014 4251 Forest Park Avenue St Louis, MO 63108 (314) 531-7526

Relevant experience includes coordinating with outside facilities, providers, and patients with significant barriers to care. Worked closely with a multi-disciplinary team including social workers, physicians, and the educational team. Technical experience includes i.v. therapy including conscious sedation.

Christian Northeast Hospital RN, BSN, Team Leader 6th Floor, Surgical August 2011-August 2013 11133 Dunn Road St Louis, MO 63136 (314)653-5650

Relevant experience includes ample experience with surgical wound care, i.v. therapy, naso-gastric tubes, catheters, chest tubes, as well as the traditional nursing skills. More specialized experience doing Skin and Wound Care Team for two nursing units.

Barnes Jewish Hospital Student Nurse Technician 144/14500 Acute Medicine January 2009-May 2011 1 Barnes Jewish Plaza St Louis, MO 63110

Relevant experience includes blood-draws and i.v. starts alongside assisting the nursing staff in any way needed.

Steve Foelsch Personal aid January 2010-January 2012 133 S. 11<sup>th</sup> St, Suite 500 St Louis, MO 63102 314-588-7090 (office) or 314-588-9989

Relevant experience includes wound care for chronic ischemic wounds, suprapubic catheter, and travel with Steve.

#### Education

University of Missouri, St Louis. Graduated May 2011 with Bachelor's in the Science of Nursing, magna cum laude

St. Louis Community College at Forest Park

University of Missouri- Columbia 2005-2006

Webster Groves High-diploma, 2005 GPA 3.6, Honor Roll

#### References

Erin King, Executive Director at Hope Clinic (618)451-5722 email: erking@hopeclinic.com

Cali Baublitz, Clinical Resource Manager at Hope Clinic (618)451-5722 email: <a href="mailto:cali@hopeclinic.com">cali@hopeclinic.com</a>

Everine Van Houten, recruiter Medical Staffing Solutions office: (812) 470-2679

J.O. Kelly. Team Leader SSM St. Mary's ER ascom: (314)552-7972 office: (314) 768-8376 cell:

Whitney Fugate, Team Leader SSM St. Mary's ER ascot: 552-7976 office: (314) 768-8452 cell:

Kyja Sommars, RN, former co-worker cell:

Florine Scott, RN, Reproductive Health Services, Planned Parenthood of the St. Louis Region (314) 479-9562

Steve Foelsch, former boss

-

Amy Rainey, Manager Patient Care Services 6th floor (

Erin Bligh, Supervisor 6th floor

Alison Dreith, former PPSLR Grassroots Organizer (cell)

## Other Qualifications

ACLS Certified TNCC Certified (previously) ENPC Certified (previously) Skin and Wound Rounds at Christian Northeast Member, National Nurses United